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5.  Snow clearing.  Access for snow-clearing equipment would be impeded.  

Clearing snow on Chimo Place is challenging as there is nowhere to push the snow except in front of the 
homes.  During heavy snow fall winters, the cul-de-sac gets even smaller, often with only one cut through the 
snow. Visibility beyond high banks of snow at the end of all driveways on this street is severely reduced during 
the winter months. Increasing traffic flow and keeping a business open on this street would be beyond 
challenging.   

Respectfully submitted. 
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Theresa K. Walsh

From:
Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 10:02 AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Fwd: Re: 7 Chimo Place

[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 
 
CAUTION:  This is an EXTERNAL email.  Do not click on any link, open any attachments, or action a 
QR code unless you recognize the sender and have confirmed that the content is valid.   If you are 
suspicious of the message use the Report a Phish button to report it. 
 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Re: 7 Chimo Place 
Date: 2025-06-01 09:52 
 From:   
To: 
 
Good morning, 
 
I received a letter stating a proposed clinic at 7 Chimo place. 
The only problem I have with this location is parking, I think the parking situation would be 
horrendous. 
Chimo place is a very small cul-de-sac and having 20 extra vehicles coming and going five days a 
week, would be a nightmare. 
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Theresa K. Walsh

From:
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:13 AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: I’m not in agreement with # 7 Chimo place being a Medical Clinic 

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at 
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
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Theresa K. Walsh

From:
Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 6:52 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Rockwise medical

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
 
 
 
Dear City clerk. 
I don’t want this Rockwise Medical to go ahead as this is a would create too much traffic on this cul-
de-sec. We aready see an increase in traffic due to turn around for postal boxes and cars parking to 
acess the apartment building. 
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 winter snow clearing is already problematic, due to the road being a cul-de-sac.  Clinic clients 
unable to access Chimo Place due to the road not cleared will have to part on Newfoundland 
Drive 

 if there in 'some' snow on the road and cars park on the road before the plow arrives, this will be 
problematic for the snow plow operators as well as the residents 

 small children are in the area and additional traffic is dangerous 
 there was a clinic and pharmacy just down the road by Virginia Park which incurred several break-

ins...... this could now transition up to Chimo Place   That clinic is now closed 
 Discretionary use for R1 includes:   Adult Day Centre; Home Occupation; Bed and Breakfast; 

Parking Lot; Child Care Centre (2024-03-15); Public Utility; Heritage Use.   I do not see how the 
application fits any of these categories   

Having spoken with other residents, I know they feel similar and I hope they submit their opinion on 
the application. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to voice our opinions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 




























